


































































































We Proceeded On Editor and the Foundation’s Membership Secretary
Announce Their Forthcoming Retirement

Since 1974, the library room in the Lange residence in Portland, Oregon, has been Bob’s editoria_l office for We Proceeded On.
In 1982, when Hazel Bain, who had served since 1976 as Membership Secretary, was elected president of the Foundation, Ruth
Lange accepted that responsibility. That activity takes place on desk space in what was her sewing room.

Robert E. Lange, editor of the
Foundation’s quarterly magazine
WE PROCEEDED ON and WPO
Supplementary Publications, and
chairman of the Foundation’s Pub-
lication Committee, included an an-
nouncement in his annual commit-
tee report to the Foundation Board
of Directors. He indicated that he
would like to relinquish his duty
as editor of the quarterly magazine
WE PROCEEDED ON at some
convenient time between the pres-
ent and the Foundation’s 19th
Annual Meeting at Billings, Mon-
tana, in August 1987. During the
twelve year period, since the fall of
1974 and following his term as
president of the Foundation,
Lange has seen to the editing of
forty-six issues of WE PROCEED-
ED ON, and eight WPO SUPPLE-
MENTARY PUBLICATIONS. In
discussing a forthcoming retire-
ment with the board of directors,
he has indicated that he would

wish to retain the task of publish-
ing, at convenient intervals, the
popular Supplementary Publica-
tion program and the annual up-
date of The Foundation’s Mem-
ber’s Handbook. Presently “WPO
Publications” has also assumed
the task of printing a membership
prospectus and membership appli-
cation, a membership renewal so-
licitation form, and a multitude of
other form letters and other print-
ed materials essential to the ad-
ministration of the Foundation.

Ruth Lange has also indicated her
desire to relinquish the increasing
duties as the Foundation’s Member-
ship Secretary to, perhaps, a
Foundation “Executive Secretary”.
During her four year tenure she
has seen the task of the adminis-
tration of the organization’s mem-
bership increase from some 500
members to well on the way to
1100 members.
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At the recent 18th Annual Meeting
of the Foundation, President Foote
announced the appointment of an
ad-hoc “Editor/Executive Secre-
tary Selection Advisory Commit-
tee” to undertake the task of mak-
ing a recommendation to the board
of directors with reference to re-
placing Bob as editor of WE PRO-
CEEDED ON and Ruth as Mem-
bership Secretary. Gary E. Moul-
ton, presently a member of the
Publications Committee, is chair-
man of this ad-hoc committee, and
serving with him are 1st Vice
President John Montague, Past
President Strode Hinds, Treasurer
John Walker, and Bob Lange.

Both Bob and Ruth Lange are de-
sirous that the change of duties
and responsibilities to succeeding
individuals or to a single individu-
al shall be as uncomplicated and
as well-ordered as possible.
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The Buffalo Robe at
The Peabody Museum?

In Foundation member Walter
Marx’s monograph about the Lew-
is and Clark memorabilia and arti-
facts in New England museums
and institutions, published in the
August (Vol. 12, No. 3) issue of We
Proceeded On, both Walter and the
editor provided some misinforma-
tion in both the text and illus-
trations!

Member Gary Moulton pointed out
to the aditor at last August’s an-
nual meeting, and at a later date a
letter from member James Ronda
similarly observed, that a note in
Donald Jackson’s Letters of the
Lewis and Clark Expedition with
Related Documents,' (Vol. 2, page
734, note 1) provides evidence that
the buffalo robe at Boston’s Har-
vard University Peabody Museum
may not have originated from the
Lewis and Clark Expedition.

Jackson’s note follows the trans-
cription of an “Excerpt from Bar-
on de Montlezun’s Journal”. Mont-
lezun, a French aristocrat, visited
Jefferson at Monticello in 1816,
and his journal described several
of the artifacts in Jefferson’s mu-
seum. Included was a detailed de-
scription of “an Indian picture
representing a battle; it is on buf-
falo hide, about five feet square.
There are four lines of warriors.

cast further doubt on the assump-
tion that the Peale artifact be-
longed to Jefferson, for two rea-
sons: there apparently were no
accessions to the Peale museum
after 1809; and the Peabody robe
does not exactly fit the description
given by Montlezun. As described
by Sally Bond, the present catal-
oger, in a letter of 3 Jan. 1977, the
Peabody robe does show four rows
of figures, more or less, but there
are no green horses and, in fact,

all of the horses but one or two are
facing the same direction rather
than opposite each other.”

Walter Marx has indicated to the
editor that Jackson’s scholarship
was overlooked, and that a correc-
tion should appear in We Proceed-
ed On. Walter and the editor must
agree with Dr. Ronda’s counsel: “I
have always found that it pays to
read Don’s [Jackson’s] footnotes
with great care.”

mailings.

publication.

ABOUT THE ENCLOSURE

Enclosed with the mailing of this issue of We Proceeded On is the
recently developed National Park Service brochure describing the
Lewis and Clark National Historic Trail. This is the publication
referred to in Charles Odegaard’s 18th Annual Banquet Address,
transcribed on pages 15-17 in this issue of We Proceeded On. A
cooperative project involving the National Park Service and the
Lewis and Clark Trail Heritage Foundation, the brochure is in-
tended to be a handout at historical sites and institutions along
the Lewis and Clark Trail, and for use by state tourism depart-
ments and bureaus as enclosures in their tourism promotional

An initial printing of 10,000 has been made specifically for the
purpose of providing samples of the brochure for interested users
and for making application for private funding for the printing of
an additional one-half million copies. The entire cost of the art
work, illustrations, and text development has been borne by the
National Park Service. Because of limited Federal funds the
Foundation must cooperate with the seeking of private funds and
grants to complete the multi-copy printing and distribution of the

The Foundation has had a strong influence in the development of
the brochure. Many Foundation members throughout the entire
length of the Trail contributed photographs, together with vital
information concerning noteworthy Expedition sites, geographical
features, or significant events that occurrred in their locales.
These assisted immeasurably in determining priorities for selec-
tion of final illustrations and interpretive texts. Consolidating the
whole effort was the work of two persons who occupy dual roles,
both as Foundation members, and as National Park Service rep-
resentatives. Foundation Past President Irving W. Anderson,
who serves as a volunteer with the National Park Service, pre-
pared the historical and biographical texts for the brochure;
Foundation member Thomas L. Gilbert, National Park Service,
Lewis and Clark National Historical Trail Coordinator, created
its design and layout. The two worked closely in the final editing
and completion process.

On each line there are horses
painted red and green opposite
each other...”

In his note, Jackson indicates:
“The robe now at the Peabody
Museum of Archaeology and Eth-
nology, Harvard University, is
commonly thought to have come
from Jefferson by way of Peale’s
museum. But Ellie Reichlin, while
a cataloger at the Peabody, began
to doubt the provenance of the
robe. In a letter to me of 19 July
1974, she pointed out that in anno-
tating Lewis’s list of items in the == ) )
shipment, Jefferson marked the Mention is made in the brochure’s text about the Foundation and
robe with the word “came,” while the Foundation’s quarterly magazine We Proceeded On. It is ex-
presumably those marked “came lgected tkllat this should develop interest and memberships in the
P,” were sent to Peale. Reichlin oundation.

suggested that the robe may have
been collected by an army lieuten-
ant named Hutter and denated by
Hutter’s father to the Peale Muse-
um. Montlezun’s description of the
robe seen at Monticello in 1816

The task now before the Foundation is to raise the funding to
accomplish the cost of the printing and distribution of one-half a
million copies of the brochure.

1. Donald Jackson (Editor), Letters of the
Lewis and Clark Expedition with Related
Documents, 1783-1854 — Second Edition
with Additional Documents and Notes, Uni-
versity of Illinois Press, Urbana, 1978,
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News Notes:

North Dakota
Drama/Re-enactment

One of the events during North
Dakota’s “Stanton Knife River
Days” (August 14-17, 1986) were
the performances, August 16 and
17, of the living history/ drama
titled “The Corps of Discovery —
Lewis and Clark Among the Earth-
lodge Villages”. The drama is a
historical re-enactment of the Lew-
is and Clark Expedition’s return to
the villages of the Hidatsa Indians
at the conference of the Knife and
Missouri Rivers in August 1806.
The Knife River flowing eastward
joins the Missouri River at Stan-
ton, North Dakota (see map). The
performances were held at the
Knife River Villages Historic Site,
and the drama was written and di-
rected by Phillip Zenke, Bozeman,
Montana, a writer and preschool
teacher who maintains a residence
in North Dakota during the sum-
mer months. The North Dakota
Humanities Council provided part
of the funding for the dramatic
project. Other contributors were
the Stanton Community Action
Group, local business, service clubs
and newspaper. Participants, ac-
tors and behind the scene individu-
als were Dakotans from Stanton,
New Town, Minot, Riverdale and
other local communities. Perform-
ances were free and open to the
public and seating was provided
with willow covering to give pro-
tection from the August sun. At
tendance was good and spectators
were enthusiastic.

Knife River Site Funding Ap-
proved

Funding of $435,000 for a visitor’s
facility at the Knife River Indian
Villages Historic Site, North Dako-
ta, was approved by the Senate Ap-
propriations Interior Sub-Commit-
tee. Senator Quentin N. Burdick,
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Map shows the locations of the Knife River Indian villages. Also indicated are the
changes over the past century of the Missouri River’s course. The map, drawn by
Brian Austin, is reproduced from the State Historical Society of North Dakota’s
publication Sakakawea: The Bird Woman, Fourth Printing, 1986. Legends are as
follows: 1. Site of Lewis and Clark’s Fort Mandan (now inundated by the river); 2.
Big White Mandan Village; 3. Site of second Mandan village abandoned before
1804; 4. General location of Black Cat’s Village; 5. Amahami Village site; 6. Lower
Hidatsa Village site; 7. Big Hidatsa Village site.

(D) North Dakota, made the an-
nouncement on August 9, 1986.
Burdick said that he was pleased
that his colleagues on the sub-
committee had supported his re-
quest for the money which will be
used to plan and design an inter-
pretive center at the facility.

“These earthlodge villages may be
the oldest continually occupied site
in the United States,” the Senator
said. “This Center is needed to ed-
ucate visitors about the archaeo-
logical and historical importance
of this area. .”

Congress set aside 1,292 acres at
Knife River in 1974 to be adminis-
tered by the National Park Ser-

vice. The site is adjacent to the
community of Stanton at the con-
fluence of the Knife and Missouri
Rivers. Five archaeological sites
have been identified which contain
remnants of earth lodge dwellings,
cache pits, burials, fortifications
and travois trails. There is evi-
dence that the area may contain
more than fifty sites dating back
for about 8000 years.

Burdick indicated that the funding
for the $435,000 was included in
the 1987 Interior Department bud-
get (approved by the sub commit-
tee), and that he anticipated ap-
proval when the measure went to
the full Appropriations Committee,
and then to the Senate floor.

THE FOUNDATION NEEDS THE CONTINUED INTEREST AND ENCOURAGEMENT OF LEWIS AND CLARK
ENTHUSIASTS ON A NATION-WIDE BASIS. WE HOPE, IF YOU ARE NOT ALREADY A MEMBER, THAT
YOU WILL CONSIDER LENDING YOUR SUPPORT TO THE FOUNDATION. IF YOU REQUIRE ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION, A PROSPECTUS DESCRIBING THE FOUNDATION, TOGETHER WITH A MEMBERSHIP
APPLICATION, WILL BE FORWARDED PROMPTLY. ADDRESS YOUR REQUEST TO THE SECRETARY.

r WE PROCEEDED ON derives from the phrase which appears repeatedly in the collective journals of the Expedition: — \
“this morning we set out early and proceeded on ...”

“. .. wind from the S.W. we proceeded on . .. until 6 oClock . .."”
“... the fog rose thick from the hollars we proceeded on . .."”
“We proceeded on with four men in front to cut some bushes ...”

“We set out early proceeded on past a Island on the S. Side. ..”
\ “... clouded up ... We proceeded on under a fine breeze ...”

Capt, Meriwether Lewis, July 19, 1805.

Pvt. Joseph Whitehouse, October 10, 1805. j

Capt. William Clark, May 14, 18065.
Sgt. John Ordway, June 29, 1806.
Sgt. Patrick Gass, June 18, 1806.

Sgt. Charles Floyd, June 26, 1804.
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